DOO0O0oC 80000000000 0CPNDORNCO0UUUY OO0 0D0OD0NONO0DNDNNOOoDO0NDCOCODDDNDODOCO0O0D0OO0ON0®MGO0Q@ODRDQ0C000DNDBO0O00CO0G0OGQ0

DooooCcCoOoOO0ODO0NOD0ODANO0DO0R8R00000O00CO0O0000BUOCROo0O0CDOOoOO0Q0DOoOO0O0DOOoGOoaAn

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration

Purchasing Division F
NOTICE
Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that =
some pages were necessarily omitted.
If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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March 17, 2008

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Office of AML. & R

601 57™ Street

Charleston, WV 25304

Attn: Charles J. Miller, Assistant Director

RE: Anglins Run #1 / Roaring Creek Stream Restoration

Dear Mr. Miller:

E. L. Robinson Engineering Co. (ELR) is pleased to submit this proposal in response to your
request to perform mapping and engineering design services on the above referenced project.
These services will be associated with the design of the Anglins Run #1 / Roaring Creek
Stream Restoration located in Randolph and Barbour Counties.

Over the years we have provided high quality mapping under the surveying and mapping
contracts. E. L. Robinson Engineering Co. has completed over 200 mapping projects for
Government Agencies and other Consultants.

We have completed plans and specifications for numerous waterline and reclamation
projects for WVDEP over the past ten years. In addition, we have completed numerous
projects with ODNR over the past four years. We have descriptions of these projects in the
attached proposal. Please note that all staff that worked on these projects is still with E.
L. Robinson Engineering.

The Project Manager for this contract will be Eric J. Coberly, P.E. Mr. Coberly has
considerable AML Design and Construction experience as well as AML Program
experience gained during his 18 year employment with West Virginia’s AML Program.
Tim Cart, P.E. has served as Project Manager for ELR on the projects listed above and
will continue to provide expertise on future projects in both management and engineering
roles. E. L. Robinson has added a highly qualified designer and manager in Gary

. Facemyer, P.E. These individuals have combined experience in the design of over 150
~ AML Projects.
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We are able to assemble multiple design teams with our current staff. The Cross Lanes
office has eleven (11) registered professional engineers and four (4) engineers in training
as well as several CADD technicians that may be used on these teams. We have recently
hired two additional CADD technicians to enhance our capabilities.

E. L. Robinson Engineering Co. has grown from 13 employees in 1996 to over 70
employees today. Three areas of growth of our company which we believe will enable
E. L. Robinson Engineering Co. to supply the West Virginia AML with enhanced
services are expansion of our inspection capabilities, acquiring the latest GPS systems to
enhance our surveying capabilities, and acquiring a small Mining Engineering/Surveying
Company whose primary work involves preparation of permits and surveying for the
mining industry. Through this growth period we have continued to meet project
deadlines while providing a high quality engineering product.

Our office location in Cross Lanes, WV is centrally and conveniently located in respect
to the referenced project.

ELR looks forward to serving your agency under this contract and if you have any
questions or need clarification, please feel free to contact me at (304) 776-7473.

Very truly yours,
E. L. Robinson Engineering Co.

the Challenige. the Choice.




